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Vv L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl B = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI18014010/Urd3
JoxDr SONTEC TowER: LT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 01-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
() Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GV 502U Veh. Inspected SKW 1234J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GV50U/SLUpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 01/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/07/2018 Inspection Date 01/08/2018
Survey held at FOCUS AUTO PTELTD
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
AUTOBAY #02-48
SINGAPORE 417883
5a,  Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e == —

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Wednesday, 1 August 2018 11:30 AM

‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

OI: GV502U / TP : SKW1234J/LKK / DOA : 30/07/2018

GV502U - SAS.pdf; SKW 1234) - SAS.pdf; SKW 1234) - PRS FORM.pdf: Re: RE:
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW1234) & GV502U ON 30/07/2018 ALONG BRADDEL...
(23.8 KB)

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be

the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD,

ADDRESS

PERSON TO CONTACT

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
LAURA / WONG @ 6886 9097

STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle.
Obtain estimate from workshop and Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey
before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was

provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGQ Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9194
Tel : +65 6829 9199
Fax . +65 6829 9247

WWW.ergo.com.sg

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

A\



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) g

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 3:33 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GV502U / TP : SKW1234J/LKK / DOA : 30/07/2018
Attachments: SKW 1234) .pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised for SKW 1234)J.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 11:42 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GV502U / TP : SKW1234J/LKK / DOA : 30/07/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 11:30 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: O : GV502U / TP : SKW1234J/LKK / DOA : 30/07/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,



Date:
QOur Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

01.08.2018

GV 502U/SL/pl

SKW 1234)

FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SKW 1234)

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

We acknowledge

GV 502U

30.07.2018

receipt of your request for PRS on:

31.07.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Emall

focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

*

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

V |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Q%/ Pei Li 6829 9194 c|aims@ergo,com,sg
Signature: g FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspector:

D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




' VU Auto

- mwm owwm Consultants
BB BA B Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SING.‘\.!_’ORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: GV502U/SL/pl
Our Ref: CS/EGI18014010/Urd3
The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,__ SKW 1234J .

We thank you for the instruction on 01/08/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 01/08/2018 at the premises of M/s FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 5.991.80

Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 3.896.25

“Check” Items Amount : S§

Market Value : S§

LTA Reimbursement Value : S§

Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage: anemmiia

The vehicle sustained damages —

at the rear portion. - @ front
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

MARCUS CHUA
Automotive Assessor



31/07 2018 TUE 16:09

MSME18088970 / SME Motor Ple Lid - Kaki Bukit

FAX

ENTRY DATE & TIME 31/07/2018 16:11

SUBMITTED EY: Chia Pei Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

@oo1/005

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate palicy ability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for 2 fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of th

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

e repori being made available

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

xact Location Of Accident

E
Country/State of Loss

31/07/2018 16:11
30/07/2018 17:55
ALONG BRADDELL RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SKW12344

SUM KOK WEI
59113482

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81280190
OFFICE-81280190

KIA

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
S118V09494/VPC/R0O0

SUM KOK WEI
S91134821

26/03/1991

INDOOR

12/05/2011

7 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81280190

OFFICE-81280190
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



31/07 2018 TUE 16:09 FAX [foo2/005

Address ‘ ' 10A BRADDELL HILL #18-01
Postcode 579720

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? Ne

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: CHEE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police? NO

If Yes,Please slale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 30/07/2018 AT 1754HRS, | WAS DRIVING VEHICLE A (SKW1234J) TRAVELLING ALONG BRADDELL ROAD. | WAS
STUCK ON LANE 2, TRAFFIC WAS HEAVY. SUDDENLY, VEHICLE B (GV502U) WHICH WAS FROM BEHIND OF MY
VEHICLE CANNOT MANAGED TO STOP IN TIME AND COLLIDED ONTO REAR OF MY VEHICLE CAUSING MY VEHICLE
REAR PORTION BADLY DAMAGED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GV502U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver GOH NGONG POO
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 93424335

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 15



31/07 2018 TUE 16:10 FAX [A003/005

.

Nature Of Damage

Ng. Of F’assenger (Including Driver)

Name SUM KOK WEI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SKW1234J
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Page 3 of 15



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> ‘Béck to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
3482|

SKW1234)

No

01Aug 2018

KIA

CERATO K3 1.6A SUNROOF
Grey

2017

G4FGGH673152
KNAFZ411MJ5729379
95.3kW (127 bhp)
$16,144.00

25 Jul 2017

25 Jul 2017

0

$16,144.00

Yes
24 Jul 2027
$12,108.00

24 Jul 2027

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,801.00

$38,428.00

$50,536.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Aug 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lIta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION ID=F030...

Page 1 of 1

01-Aug-18



Used Kia Cerato Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cals | Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Post an Advertisement Low mileage, Immaculate condition,Cheapest Yet Nego! ABWIN E-P =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Rare Beauty 2'/14 Audi A6 ) =
$58 until it's SOLD! Avant. 60k km Agent Unit. New = =
$240k, Now Only $99.8k! =
Kimhung Hegary & Co StarAd
Browse by Category vl Sort by Date Posted | 20 results/page V|
6 vehicles Kia Cerato Advanced Search M!  Submit (
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Kia Cerato Any Any 2017 Any Ary Ary Available
Kia Cerato K3 1.6A Sunroof $91,800 $9,130 /yr 11-Oct-2017 1,591 cc 10,263 km Sedan Available
Highest Specs K3 1.6A SX Model With Sunroof & Full Bodykits! 1 Owner, Fully Maintained & Service By C&C, Original Condition, High Parf Value, 10 [—
Years Engine Warranty, Flexible Loan & Trade In Availab... L PREanisi 0 )
Posted: 26-Jul-2018 Tags: 2017 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia
Kia Cerato K3 1.6A EX $71,000 $7,370 fyr 28-Apr-2017 1,591 cc 21,000 km Sedan Available
1 Careful Owner, Full Agent Serviced With Service Record, Stylish Design With Excellent Fuel Efficiency! R/T April '19. Very Well Maintained! Selling
Cheap! In House And Bank Loan Available. Call For ...
Posted: 19-Jul-2018 Tags: 2017 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia
Kia Cerato K3 1.6A Sunroof $77,888 $7,550 /yr 08-Nov-2017 1,591 cc 9,000 km Sedan Available
SX Highest Spec Model, With All Add-ons Available From C&C. Comes With 1 Free Agent Servicing And Warranty Till 2022. Also Comes With 470
Credits From C&C. Lowest Mileage. Use To Commute To And Fro Fr... [C Prasmun 1o )
Posted: 06-Jul-2018 Tags: 2017 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia
Kia Cerato K3 1.6A $75,800 $7,650 /yr 28-Aug-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan Available
In Excellent Condition, Well Kept By Owner And Regularly Serviced. Comes In 7 Inch Motrex Touchscreen That Support Apple Car Play And Android
Software. High Loan And Trade In Welcome. Call Now For Vie...
Posted: 02-Jul-2018 Tags: 2017 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia
Car Buying Car Selling Car O rsh
b 10 =H\|:'-'.,
For Sale!
B \arket On The Move Lifestyle ——
Kia Cerato K3 1.6A Sunroof $84,000 $8,460 /yr 24-1ul-2017 1,591 cc 18,500 km Sedan Available
Beautiful Model With Sunroof! 5 Year Warranty Plus 2 More Years Extended Warranty. Well Maintained By 1 Owner, Flexible Loan At Low Interst
Rates, Trade In Welcome, Call To View Now! (Comivitaing |
d: 22-Jun-2018 Tags: 2017 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia
Kia Cerato K3 1.6A $72,800 $7,280 [yr 11-Sep-2017 1,591 cc 10,000 km Sedan Available
EX Model! New Car Selling For $87K! Buy This Unit For $10,000 Off New Car Price! Only 9 Months Old, Well Taken Care, Low Mileage, Owner Selling
Due To Migration. Original 5 Years Warranty Till 2022. V...
Posted: 05-Jun-2018 Tags: 2017 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For ojehadpertisements, view Expired ads results/page

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php?MOD=Kia+Cerato& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&... 01-Aug-18



FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-48/50 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 6886 9097 FAX: 6886 9095  Email: focus.autoptelidi@yahoo.com.sg

GST:201004495R RCB NO:201004495R

M/S:  ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard #04-01 Estimate No:

Suntec Tower Five Date:

Singapore 038985 Policy No:
TEL:  (65)6829 9199 (Ext: 170) FAX: (65) 6829 9247 Veh Reg No:
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:
Your Ref No: SKW1234] Chassis No:
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No:
Accident Date: 30-07-2018 Reg. Date:
TP Veh Reg No:  GV3502U

20
21
22
23

RN 4%/1//

/,

EST0000676
31 Jul 2018
SI18V09494/VPC/RO0
SKW1234J
KIA CERATO K3
KNAFZ411M15729379

G4FGGH673152

25-07-2017

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKW1234J

Description

SKW1234] KIA CERATO K3
List Price

Rear Boot

Rear Boot Lock

Rear Boot Lock Catch

Rear Boot Rubber

Rear Boot Emblem

Rear Boot Centre Logo

Rear End Panel

Rear End Panel Top Gamish

Rear End Panel Top Gamnish Clipse
Rear Bumper

Rear Bumper Side Retainer

Rear Bumper Reinforcement

Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket

1vi¢

Rear Bumper Lower Bracket
Rear Bumper Lower Pad
Rear Bumper Clip

Rear Bumper Sensor

Special Net

Rear Bumper Spoiler

Labour

Panel Beating

Check Wiring

To Remove & Replace Bumper Sensor
To Spray Rust Proofing

Spray Painting

U/Price

863.0000
109.0000
17.0000
104.0000
24.0000
29.0000
452.0000
78.0000
5.5000
668.0000
33.0000
323.0000
140.0000
14.0000
347.0000
5.5000
178.0000

650.0000

920.0000
60.0000
60.0000
60.0000

820.0000

,\,A.A/

o /
M”/’

PAGE:1/2
Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S8
rec A 86300 X
1 PC § Lw( 109.00 =——"
I PC g 1700 X
I PC Tewy 10400 _—m
| PC e, 2400 —
| PC AL 2900 —
I PC L 45200 &
IpPC a4 7800 X
3pc AN 16.50 o¢
| PC P 668.00 —
2pc daf 6600
I PC fora 32300 _—
2 PC (,.( 280.00 —
3PC oA, 4200 s
| PC Yor 34700 —
5PC Al 2750 —
2 PC (IM{! 356.00 —
3.802.00 nhs
Less 10% 380.20 3.421.80
T3 Kol
| PC ©nr~ 63000 o~
650.00 650.00
| PC 920. 00.( 20
| PC 60.00
| PC 60.00 .kﬂ
| PC 60.00 2o
| PC 820.00 ﬁeéo.)

1,920.00

1,920.00



FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

NO. | KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-48'50 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 6886 9097 FAX: 6886 9095  Email: focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg

M/S: ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd
5 Temasek Boulevard #04-01
Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

TEL: (65)6829 9199 (Ext: 170) FAX: (65) 6829 9247

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Your Ref No: SKWI1234]
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 30-07-2018

TP Veh Reg No:  GV502U

GST:201004495R RCB NO:201004495R

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKW1234J

Description

Estimate No:  EST0000676
Date: 31 Jul 2018
Policy No: SI18V09494/VPC/RO0
Veh Reg No: SKW1234)
Make/Model: KIA CERATO K3
Chassis No: KNAFZ411MJ5729379
Engine No: G4FGGH673152
Reg. Date: 25-07-2017
PAGE:2/2
U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S§ S§
Total $$5.991.80

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETY ONE AND CENTS EIGHTY ONLY

For FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

LKF 4uto Consultants hence notify
ihe Keparirar of the foliowing:
» To e ey beforeiafie: s ay panting
N Jamaged part(s) dunng resurvey
* Farls pnces are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey s on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modificalion(s) 15 aliowed
¢ supplementary tems) must be resurveyed and
IS subjecl to hinal approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

SINGAPORE 038985

Ref : CS/EGI18014010/Urd3e2

Code: EGI

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GV 502U Veh. Inspected SKW 1234J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GV502U/SLipl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 01/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  KIA CERATO K3 (A) c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. KNAFZ411MJ5729379 Colour GREY
Odometer 25858 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/45R17 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/45R17 NEXEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/45R17 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 NEXEN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/07/2018 Inspection Date 01/08/2018
Survey held at FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
AUTOBAY #02-48
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 1234J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” ($j)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT TO REPAIR SEE 863.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LOCK SHORTED 109.00 109.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 17.00 -
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER TWISTED 104.00 104.00
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM NECESSARY 24.00 24.00
1|REAR BOOT CENTRE LOGO NECESSARY 29.00 29.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 452.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 78.00 -
3|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPSE @$5.50 NOT NECESSARY 16.50 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 668.00 668.00
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$33.00 BENT 66.00 66.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED 323.00 323.00
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET @$140.00 |BENT 280.00 280.00
3|REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET @$14.00 TWISTED 42.00 42.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER PAD DEFORMED / 347.00 234.00
TWISTED
5|REAR BUMPER CLIP @$5.50 NECESSARY 27.50 27.50
2|REAR BUMPER SENSOR @$178.00 SHORTED 356.00 356.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -380.20 -226.25
3,421.80 2,036.25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER SPOILER (SN) CRACKED 650.00 650.00
650.00 650.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 920.00 520.00
BOOT AND REAR END PANEL.
CHECK WIRING. 60.00 20.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSOR. 60.00 50.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 60.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014010/Urd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

aAdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

. : Estimate By | Our Adjusted

Q Description of Parts Condition :

ty P Workshop ($)) ($)

SPRAY PAINTING. 820.00 600.00
1,920.00 1,210.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,991.80 3,896.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014010/Urd3e2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
; 2 e Re o D A dp




